ville. Kentucky, where, on the 27th day of January, 1857, he enlisted in the Second United States regular cavalry, for five years, serving on the Western frontier, and took part during this time in the Navajo war. November 27, 1861, Mr. Stubenrauch re-enlisted for three years, same company, same regiment, and was with the Army of the Potomac, under General Sheridan, until wounded at Winchester, receiving a ball in his left thigh, which passing through, was cut out just below the left hip; had previously received a slight wound, and the same day was seriously hurt by his horse falling with him, but kept his saddle until shot; was sent to the hospital at Baltimore, and thence to Judiciary Square, Washington, where amputation was only prevented by the most stubborn refusal on his part. From Washington he was removed to Carlisle, Pennsylvania, and being discharged from the army February 13, 1865, after a little more than eight years active service, came to this city, of which he has since been a resident. Mr. Stubenrauch was in all the battles fought by Sheridan's army from the time he joined that command until he was wounded at Winchester. During the latter part of his first term of service he was acting First Sergeant, and after re-enlistment was Quartermaster's sergeant. In 1873 Mr. Stubenrauch married Antonia Niedner, of this city, a widow with three children. They have one child. Ida.

N. GINSLER, proprietor of the Workingmen's Hall, No. 269 Reed street, is a native of Germany, and was born in 1837. After learning the trade of shoemaker there he came to Milwaukee in 1867, and commenced this business in 1868. He was married to Miss Ellen Montag, in 1868. They have two sons and three daughters. He moved to his present location in 1879.

THOS. TIGHE, proprietor of the Merchants Exchange, Nos. 247 and 249 Wisconsin street, is a native of Ireland, born in Sligo, in 1840. He came to Milwaukee in 1851, and established his present business in June, 1873. In 1862, he enlisted in the Twenty-fourth Wisconsin Infantry; was with the regiment until the close of the War. He was wounded at Chickamauga, and was discharged in 1865; was engaged in business in Chicago, from 1865 to 1873.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG, proprietor of saloon at No. 57 Seventh street, was born in Rochester, N. Y., in 1852. He came to Milwaukee with his parents in 1853. This has always been his home with the exception of four years spent in Waukesha, and one year spent in travel through the Northwestern States.

MICHAEL ALFT, proprietor of saloon, No. 497 Jefferson street, opposite the Court House, was born in Prussia, in 1831. He came direct from Prussia to Milwaukee in 1846. In 1854, he went to California and commenced farming. Returning he followed the carpenter business for a number of years. He was then Deputy Sheriff and Jail Keeper for fourteen years. His father, Michael Alft, came to America at the same time and died nine days after landing. Mr. Alft was married in 1869. He has, since coming to America, been engaged in active business.

EDWARD BOSSE, proprietor of saloon at No. 506 Park street, corner of Fourth avenue; business was commenced at this location by Mr. Bosse in 1876. He is a native of Germany, born in 1831. In 1869, he came to Milwaukee direct from Germany. He was married in Germany, in 1867, to Miss Dorothy Hollermann.

JOSEPH BORKENHAGEN, proprietor of the "Sharp Corner" Hotel, near the Forest Home. He was born in Germany, in 1828. When 23 years of age, he enlisted in the Fourth Regular Army, under King William I, and served four years. He came to America in 1865, and located near this city on a farm, where he remained until he engaged in his present business. He was married in Germany, in 1854.

JOHN CURRAN, proprietor of saloon and billiard room on Lincoln avenue, is a native of Ireland. He came to America in 1863, and located in New York City, where he engaged as a puddler in the rolling mills, a trade which he had learned in Scotland. In 1855, he was married to Miss Mary McKirnan. They have three sons and five daughters. The family are members of the Roman Catholic Church.

RICHARD W. CASEY, saloon at No. 67 Third street, was born in Ireland, in 1844; came to America in 1854, and to Milwaukee in 1874. He is a son of Thomas and Mary Casey, who came to this country and are now living in Boston. He was married in Boston, in 1874, to Miss Ellen Kendrick. They have two sons and a daughter. The family belong to the Roman Catholic Church. Mr. Casey was the originator of the Ancient Order of Hibernians, in Milwaukee, which was the first in the State. The order in Milwaukee and Bay View numbers at the present time about 230. He was its first Financial Secretary and is at present Chairman of the Investigating Committee.

ANTON CLEMENS, cooper and saloon keeper at No. 1630 Galena street; cooperage established in 1857; saloon business in 1875. Mr. Clemens makes a specialty of tight barrel work and beer kegs. He is a native of Germany, born in 1836, and came to Milwaukee in 1851; was married in 1862, to Miss Annie K. Hanf, a daughter of Mathias Hanf, who came to Milwaukee in 1846. They have two sons and two daughters.

FRANZ E. BADER, proprietor of saloon, wine and billiard hall, No. 290 Fourth street, next to Turner's Hall. A native of Germany, born in 1846, he came to Milwaukee, with his parents, in 1854. He is a ma-